

## Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

**The table below presents the data as entered.**

Input Field	Entered
<b>SERIAL NUMBER</b>	79239991
<b>LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED</b>	LAW OFFICE 124
<b>MARK SECTION</b>	
<b>MARK</b>	https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/79239991/large
<b>LITERAL ELEMENT</b>	MICROSILVER BG
<b>STANDARD CHARACTERS</b>	YES
<b>USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE</b>	YES
<b>MARK STATEMENT</b>	The mark consists of standard characters, without claim to any particular font style, size or color.
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (001)(current)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	001
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	
Chemicals containing elementary silver particles used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except insecticides and non-antifungal parasiticides; preparations comprising elementary silver particles for use in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except insecticides and non-antifungal parasiticides; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for preserving foodstuffs; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for coating or dip coating seeds for preserving the seeds; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for increasing shelf-life of harvest and crop, namely, grain, vegetables, culinary fruits, tuberous crops, phytomedical plants/herbs, grapes; chemical preparations comprising elementary silver particles for preserving food stuffs; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles in solid form; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles in liquid form; fertilizers comprising elementary silver particles; preparations containing elementary silver particles for fortifying plants; preparations comprising elementary silver particles for fortifying plants; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for increasing the shelf-life of cut flowers; substances containing elementary silver particles for preserving cut flowers; chemical products containing elementary silver particles for preserving the freshness of cut flowers	
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (001)(proposed)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	001
<b>TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION</b>	
<del>Chemicals containing elementary silver particles used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except insecticides and non-antifungal parasiticides; preparations comprising elementary silver particles for use in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except insecticides and non-antifungal parasiticides; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for preserving foodstuffs; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for coating or dip coating seeds for preserving the seeds; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for increasing shelf-life of harvest and crop, namely, grain, vegetables, culinary fruits, tuberous crops, phytomedical plants/herbs, grapes; chemical preparations comprising elementary silver particles for preserving food stuffs; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles in solid form; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles in liquid form; fertilizers comprising elementary silver particles; preparations containing elementary silver particles for fortifying plants; preparations comprising elementary silver particles for fortifying plants; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for increasing the shelf-life of cut flowers; substances containing elementary silver particles for preserving cut flowers; chemical products containing elementary silver particles for preserving the freshness of cut flowers;</del> <a href="#">Grafting mastic wax and chemical preparations for sealing trees to protect shrub, bushes, vines and trees after pruning or accidental damage containing elementary silver particles; plant growth</a>	

**FINAL DESCRIPTION**

Chemical preparations containing elementary silver particles used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides which support the plant strength or its root system; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for preserving foodstuffs; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for coating or dip coating seeds for preserving the seeds; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for increasing shelf-life of harvest and crop, namely, grain, vegetables, culinary fruits, tuberous crops, phytomedical plants/herbs, grapes; chemical preparations comprising elementary silver particles for preserving food stuffs; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles in solid form; fertilizers containing elementary silver particles in liquid form; fertilizers comprising elementary silver particles; preparations containing elementary silver particles for fortifying plants; preparations comprising elementary silver particles for fortifying plants; chemical substances containing elementary silver particles for increasing the shelf-life of cut flowers; substances containing elementary silver particles for preserving cut flowers; chemical products containing elementary silver particles for preserving the freshness of cut flowers; Grafting mastic wax and chemical preparations for sealing trees to protect shrub, bushes, vines and trees after pruning or accidental damage containing elementary silver particles; plant growth regulating preparations supporting fertilizer-free plant aids for agricultural use comprising elementary silver particles to improve plant health.

**GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (002)(current)****INTERNATIONAL CLASS**

002

**DESCRIPTION**

Paints containing elementary silver particles and washes in the nature of lime washes and color washes containing elementary silver particles; antimicrobial paints containing elementary silver particles and washes in the nature of lime washes and color washes containing elementary silver particles; lacquers paints containing elementary silver particles; antimicrobial lacquers paints containing elementary silver particles; emulsions in the nature of paints containing elementary silver particles

**GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (002)(proposed)****INTERNATIONAL CLASS**

002

**TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION**

~~Paints containing elementary silver particles and washes in the nature of lime washes and color washes containing elementary silver particles; Paints containing elementary silver particles and washes in the nature of colored lime washes and colored lime washes with natural pigments containing elementary silver particles; antimicrobial paints containing elementary silver particles and washes in the nature of lime washes and color washes containing elementary silver particles; antimicrobial paints containing elementary silver particles and washes in the nature of lime washes and color washes in the nature of colored lime washes containing elementary silver particles;~~ lacquers paints containing elementary silver particles; antimicrobial lacquers paints containing elementary silver particles; emulsions in the nature of paints containing elementary silver particles

**FINAL DESCRIPTION**

Paints containing elementary silver particles and washes in the nature of colored lime washes and colored lime washes with natural pigments containing elementary silver particles; antimicrobial paints containing elementary silver particles and washes in the nature of lime washes and color washes in the nature of colored lime washes containing elementary silver particles; lacquers paints containing elementary silver particles; antimicrobial lacquers paints containing elementary silver particles; emulsions in the nature of paints containing elementary silver particles

**GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (003)(current)****INTERNATIONAL CLASS**

003

**DESCRIPTION**

Bleaching preparations for laundry use containing elementary silver particles and other substances for laundry use, namely, laundry detergent, laundry soap, laundry softener, optical brightener for laundry; furbishing preparations in the nature of polishing wax, polishing cream, sheen spray containing elementary silver particles; soap bars, laundry soap, floor soaps containing elementary silver particles, detergents for household use, detergents for industrial use containing elementary silver particles, hair lotions containing elementary silver particles; hair wash powder containing elementary silver particles, hair wash lotion containing elementary silver particles, hair wash shampoo containing elementary silver particles; dentifrices containing elementary silver particles; tooth whitening creams containing elementary silver particles; mouthwash solutions for non-medicated use containing elementary silver particles; deodorants containing elementary silver particles for human beings or for animals; de-odorants for the feet containing elementary silver particles; roll-on deodorants for human beings containing elementary silver particles; deodorant sprays containing elementary silver particles for use on human beings and on animals; anti-perspirants containing elementary silver particles in the form of sprays; foot care products containing elementary silver particles, namely, foot deodorants, foot scrubs products, exfoliation products, products for callus removal, foot skincare; cosmetics containing elementary silver particles; cosmetics for animals containing elementary silver particles; tooth-paste containing elementary silver particles; shampoo containing elementary silver particles; ointments containing elementary silver particles in the nature of moisture barrier products, for non-medical

moisturizing cream, eye cream, night cream, anti-aging cream, epilating cream; gels containing elementary silver particles in the nature of cleaning gels, soothing gels, moisturizing gels, anti-aging gels, peeling gels, exfoliating gels; lotions containing elementary silver particles; oils containing elementary silver particles for non-medicated use in cosmetics for humans, oils containing elementary silver particles for non-medicated use in animals; bath preparations containing elementary silver particles and sprays containing elementary silver particles in the nature of face mist sprays, skin tanning sprays, skin airbrush sprays, body sprays, hair sprays, foot sprays, skin care sprays; hand creams containing elementary silver particles; hand ointments in the nature of non-medicated hand creams, skin moisturizing creams, anti-aging creams; cosmetic creams containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic care foams containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic preparations for skin conditioning containing elementary silver particles; lotions for cosmetic purposes containing elementary silver particles; shaving preparations in liquid form containing elementary silver particles; shaving preparations containing elementary silver particles in the nature of lotions, foams, gels, soaps, shaving sprays; shaving balms containing elementary silver particles; foams for use in shaving containing elementary silver particles; shaving gels containing elementary silver particles; shaving lotions containing elementary silver particles; epilating skin care preparations containing elementary silver particles in the nature of epilatory strips, epilatory wax, epilatory creams, epilatory sprays, epilatory foams; oils for toilet purposes containing elementary silver particles in the nature of beard oil, skin moisturizer, face oil, massage oil, eye balm; oils for cosmetic purposes containing elementary silver particles; cleansing milk for toilet purposes containing elementary silver particles; beauty masks containing elementary silver particles; cloths impregnated with cosmetic lotions, cosmetic creams, cosmetic gels for cosmetic use containing elementary silver particles; cloths or tissues impregnated with a skin cleanser containing elementary silver particles; tissues impregnated with preparations for cleaning for cosmetics and for natural skin impurities containing elementary silver particles; perfumed tissues with cosmetic lotions, perfumed tissues with cosmetic creams, perfumed tissues for deep cleansing, containing elementary silver particles; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions containing elementary silver particles; non-medicated ear care preparations in the nature of lotions containing elementary silver particles; non-medicated ear care preparations for animals in the nature of lotions containing elementary silver particles; non-medicated paw care preparations for animals containing elementary silver particles in the nature of skincare cosmetics for animals, of paw protection creams for animals, of lotions as paw deodorants for animals, of soothing gels, soothing creams or soothing lotions for animals; furniture containing elementary silver particles; furniture cleaning preparations containing elementary silver particles; wipes impregnated with cleaning preparations containing elementary silver particles; after-shave emulsions containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic emulsions containing elementary silver particles

#### GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (003)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

003

#### TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

~~Bleaching preparations for laundry use containing elementary silver particles and other substances for laundry use, namely, laundry detergent, laundry soap, laundry softener, optical brightener for laundry; Bleaching preparations for laundry use containing elementary silver particles and other substances for laundry use, namely, laundry detergent, laundry soap, laundry softener, laundry blueing preparations; furbishing preparations in the nature of polishing wax, polishing cream, sheen spray containing elementary silver particles; furbishing preparations in the nature of polishing wax, polishing cream, sheen spray in the nature of shining preparation being polish containing elementary silver particles;~~ soap bars, laundry soap, floor soaps containing elementary silver particles, detergents for household use, detergents for industrial use containing elementary silver particles, hair lotions containing elementary silver particles; hair wash powder containing elementary silver particles, hair wash lotion containing elementary silver particles, hair wash shampoo containing elementary silver particles; dentifrices containing elementary silver particles; tooth whitening creams containing elementary silver particles; mouthwash solutions for non-medicated use containing elementary silver particles; deodorants containing elementary silver particles for human beings or for animals; de-odorants for the feet containing elementary silver particles; roll-on deodorants for human beings containing elementary silver particles; deodorant sprays containing elementary silver particles for use on human beings and on animals; anti-perspirants containing elementary silver particles in the form of sprays; ~~foot care products containing elementary silver particles, namely, foot deodorants, foot scrubs products, exfoliation products, products for callus removal, foot skincare; foot care products containing elementary silver particles, namely, foot deodorants, foot scrubs , exfoliation products in the nature of exfoliant creams; exfoliating pad containing a glycolic ingredient not for medical purposes, products for callus removal in the nature of foot scrubs, non-medicated foot soaks, foot skincare preparations;~~ cosmetics containing elementary silver particles; cosmetics for animals containing elementary silver particles; tooth-paste containing elementary silver particles; ~~ointments containing elementary silver particles in the nature of moisture barrier products, for non-medical drawing purpose, for cracked foot skin care;~~ shampoo containing elementary silver particles; ~~ointments containing elementary silver particles in the nature of moisture barrier products, namely foot masks for skin care, non-medicated foot powder or non-medicated foot deodorant spray, for non-medical drawing purpose, for cracked foot skin care;~~ ~~gels containing elementary silver particles in the nature of cleaning gels, soothing gels, moisturizing gels, anti-aging gels, peeling gels, exfoliating gels;~~ creams containing elementary silver particles in the nature of bath cream, shaving cream, moisturizing cream, eye cream, night cream, anti-aging cream, epilating cream; ~~lotions containing elementary silver particles;~~ ~~gels containing elementary silver particles in the nature of cleaning bath gels, bath soaps, non-medicated soothing bath gels, bath soap gels, non-medicated moisturizing bath gels and bath soap gels, anti-aging cream gels, anti-aging clean gels, peeling gels in the nature of exfoliant gels, exfoliating gels in the nature of beauty lotions, baby lotions and bath lotions containing elementary silver particles;~~ ~~oils containing elementary silver particles for non-medicated use in cosmetics for humans, oils containing elementary silver particles for non-medicated use in animals;~~ bath oils, body oils, baby oils containing elementary silver particles for non-medicated use as cosmetics for humans, bath oils, body oils and baby oils containing elementary silver particles for non-medicated use on animals, Non-medicated bath preparations containing elementary silver particles and sprays containing elementary silver particles in the nature of non-medicated face mist in spray form, skin tanning sprays, skin airbrush sprays in the nature of

~~non-medicated body sprays, hair sprays, foot deodorants, body lotion in spray form, non-medicated skin care preparations in spray form; bath preparations containing elementary silver particles and sprays containing elementary silver particles in the nature of face mist sprays, skin tanning sprays, skin airbrush sprays, body sprays, hair sprays, foot sprays, skin care sprays; hand creams containing elementary silver particles; hand ointments in the nature of non-medicated hand creams, skin moisturizing creams, anti-aging creams; cosmetic creams containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic care foams containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic preparations for skin conditioning containing elementary silver particles; lotions for cosmetic purposes containing elementary silver particles; shaving preparations in liquid form containing elementary silver particles; shaving preparations containing elementary silver particles in the nature of lotions, foams, gels, soaps, shaving sprays; shaving balms containing elementary silver particles; foams for use in shaving containing elementary silver particles; shaving gels containing elementary silver particles; shaving lotions containing elementary silver particles; epilating skin care preparations containing elementary silver particles in the nature of epilatory strips, epilatory wax, epilatory creams, epilatory sprays, epilatory foams; [oils for toilet purposes containing elementary silver particles in the nature of beard oil, skin moisturizer, face oil, massage oil, non-medicated eye balm](#); ~~oils for toilet purposes containing elementary silver particles in the nature of beard oil, skin moisturizer, face oil, massage oil, eye balm~~; oils for cosmetic purposes containing elementary silver particles; cleansing milk for toilet purposes containing elementary silver particles; beauty masks containing elementary silver particles; cloths impregnated with cosmetic lotions, cosmetic creams, cosmetic gels for cosmetic use containing elementary silver particles; cloths or tissues impregnated with a skin cleanser containing elementary silver particles; tissues impregnated with preparations for cleaning for cosmetics and for natural skin impurities containing elementary silver particles; [perfumed tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions, perfumed tissues impregnated with cosmetic creams, perfumed tissues impregnated with a skin cleanser for deep cleansing, containing elementary silver particles](#); ~~perfumed tissues with cosmetic lotions, perfumed tissues with cosmetic creams, perfumed tissues for deep cleansing, containing elementary silver particles~~; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions containing elementary silver particles; non-medicated ear care preparations in the nature of lotions containing elementary silver particles; non-medicated ear care preparations for animals in the nature of lotions containing elementary silver particles; [non-medicated paw care preparations for animals containing elementary silver particles in the nature of skincare cosmetics for animals, namely, non-medicated paw protection creams for animals, lotions as paw deodorants for animals, soothing gels in the nature of spray lotions or spray foams for animal paws, soothing creams in the nature of paw creams or soothing paw lotions, non-medicated for animals](#); ~~non-medicated paw care preparations for animals containing elementary silver particles in the nature of skincare cosmetics for animals, of paw protection creams for animals, of lotions as paw deodorants for animals, of soothing gels, soothing creams or soothing lotions for animals~~; furniture cleaning preparations containing elementary silver particles; ~~furniture containing elementary silver particles~~; wipes impregnated with cleaning preparations containing elementary silver particles; after-shave emulsions containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic emulsions containing elementary silver particles~~

#### FINAL DESCRIPTION

Bleaching preparations for laundry use containing elementary silver particles and other substances for laundry use, namely, laundry detergent, laundry soap, laundry softener, laundry blueing preparations; furbishing preparations in the nature of polishing wax, polishing cream, sheen spray in the nature of shining preparation being polish containing elementary silver particles; soap bars, laundry soap, floor soaps containing elementary silver particles, detergents for household use, detergents for industrial use containing elementary silver particles, hair lotions containing elementary silver particles; hair wash powder containing elementary silver particles, hair wash lotion containing elementary silver particles, hair wash shampoo containing elementary silver particles; dentifrices containing elementary silver particles; tooth whitening creams containing elementary silver particles; mouthwash solutions for non-medicated use containing elementary silver particles; deodorants containing elementary silver particles for human beings or for animals; de-odorants for the feet containing elementary silver particles; roll-on deodorants for human beings containing elementary silver particles; deodorant sprays containing elementary silver particles for use on human beings and on animals; anti-perspirants containing elementary silver particles in the form of sprays; foot care products containing elementary silver particles, namely, foot deodorants, foot scrubs, exfoliation products in the nature of exfoliant creams; exfoliating pad containing a glycolic ingredient not for medical purposes, products for callus removal in the nature of foot scrubs, non-medicated foot soaks, foot skincare preparations; cosmetics containing elementary silver particles; cosmetics for animals containing elementary silver particles; tooth-paste containing elementary silver particles; shampoo containing elementary silver particles; ointments containing elementary silver particles in the nature of moisture barrier products, namely foot masks for skin care, non-medicated foot powder or non-medicated foot deodorant spray, for non-medical drawing purpose, for cracked foot skin care; creams containing elementary silver particles in the nature of bath cream, shaving cream, moisturizing cream, eye cream, night cream, anti-aging cream, epilating cream; gels containing elementary silver particles in the nature of cleaning bath gels, bath soaps, non-medicated soothing bath gels, bath soap gels, non-medicated moisturizing bath gels and bath soap gels, anti-aging cream gels, anti-aging clean gels, peeling gels in the nature of exfoliant gels, exfoliating gels in the nature of beauty lotions, baby lotions and bath lotions containing elementary silver particles; bath oils, body oils, baby oils containing elementary silver particles for non-medicated use as cosmetics for humans, bath oils, body oils and baby oils containing elementary silver particles for non-medicated use on animals, Non-medicated bath preparations containing elementary silver particles and sprays containing elementary silver particles in the nature of non-medicated face mist in spray form, skin tanning sprays, skin airbrush sprays in the nature of non-medicated body sprays, hair sprays, foot deodorants, body lotion in spray form, non-medicated skin care preparations in spray form; hand creams containing elementary silver particles; hand ointments in the nature of non-medicated hand creams, skin moisturizing creams, anti-aging creams; cosmetic creams containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic care foams containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic preparations for skin conditioning containing elementary silver particles; lotions for cosmetic purposes containing elementary silver particles; shaving preparations in liquid form containing elementary silver particles; shaving preparations containing elementary silver particles in the nature of lotions, foams, gels, soaps, shaving sprays; shaving balms containing elementary silver particles; foams for use in shaving containing elementary silver particles; shaving



elementary silver particles in the nature of epilatory strips, epilatory wax, epilatory creams, epilatory sprays, epilatory foams; oils for toilet purposes containing elementary silver particles in the nature of beard oil, skin moisturizer, face oil, massage oil, non-medicated eye balm; oils for cosmetic purposes containing elementary silver particles; cleansing milk for toilet purposes containing elementary silver particles; beauty masks containing elementary silver particles; cloths impregnated with cosmetic lotions, cosmetic creams, cosmetic gels for cosmetic use containing elementary silver particles; cloths or tissues impregnated with a skin cleanser containing elementary silver particles; tissues impregnated with preparations for cleaning for cosmetics and for natural skin impurities containing elementary silver particles; perfumed tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions, perfumed tissues impregnated with cosmetic creams, perfumed tissues impregnated with a skin cleanser for deep cleansing, containing elementary silver particles; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions containing elementary silver particles; non-medicated ear care preparations in the nature of lotions containing elementary silver particles; non-medicated ear care preparations for animals in the nature of lotions containing elementary silver particles; non-medicated paw care preparations for animals containing elementary silver particles in the nature of skincare cosmetics for animals, namely, non-medicated paw protection creams for animals, lotions as paw deodorants for animals, soothing gels in the nature of spray lotions or spray foams for animal paws, soothing creams in the nature of paw creams or soothing paw lotions, non-medicated for animals; furniture cleaning preparations containing elementary silver particles; wipes impregnated with cleaning preparations containing elementary silver particles; after-shave emulsions containing elementary silver particles; cosmetic emulsions containing elementary silver particles

**GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (005)(current)**

INTERNATIONAL CLASS

005

**DESCRIPTION**

Pharmaceutical preparations for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles, medicinal preparations for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles and drugs in the nature of pharmaceutical preparations for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles; pharmaceutical preparations for wounds containing elementary silver particles; pharmaceutical preparations for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles, medical preparations for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles and medicines for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles and health care preparations in the nature of pharmaceutical preparations for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles in the form of ointments, creams, gels, lotions, oils, foams, bath preparations and sprays; pharmaceutical ear care products namely, ear drops and lotions containing elementary silver particles; foot-care preparations for medical purposes, namely, athlete's foot preparations, preparations for treating nail onychomycosis, preparations for the treatment of cracked foot skin, preparations for foot wound-care containing elementary silver particles; tissues for medical use, namely, pre-moistened medicated tissue, wound dressing tissue containing elementary silver particles; disinfectant-impregnated tissues containing elementary silver particles; tissues impregnated with pharmaceutical lotions containing elementary silver particles for the treatment of wounds, sun burns or local inflammations; pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles; sanitary preparations for medical containing elementary silver particles; plasters containing elementary silver particles; dressings, medical containing elementary silver particles; medical wound dressings containing elementary silver particles; wound dressings containing elementary silver particles; material for stopping teeth containing elementary silver particles, dental wax containing elementary silver particles; disinfectants containing elementary silver particles; bandages for skin wounds containing elementary silver particles; materials for dressing wounds, namely, gauze for dressings or bandages, cellulose and cellulose derivatives for dressings, silk for dressings and bandages, alginate for dressings, chitosan for dressings, hydrogels for dressings, polyurethanes for dressings or bandages, polyesters for dressings or bandages containing elementary silver particles; sponges impregnated with antiseptics or anti-inflammatory material for healing wounds containing elementary silver particles; antiseptic preparations for wound care containing elementary silver particles; Sponge material for healing wounds containing elementary silver particles; adhesive bandages for skin wounds containing elementary silver particles; medical adhesives for binding wounds containing elementary silver particles; dental materials for stopping the teeth containing elementary silver particles; dental materials for stopping the teeth on basis of polymers containing elementary silver particles; synthetic materials for dental use for fillings containing elementary silver particles; dental cements containing elementary silver particles; dental lacquer containing elementary silver particles; dental varnishes for sealing teeth for use by dentists containing elementary silver particles; bone cements for orthopedic purposes containing elementary silver particles; bone cements for surgical purposes containing elementary silver particles; bone cement for medical purposes containing elementary silver particles; bone cements for medical orthopedic purposes containing elementary silver particles; bone cements on basis of polymers containing elementary silver particles; absorbent sanitary articles, namely, pants for incontinence, sanitary pads containing elementary silver particles; panty liners containing elementary silver particles; babies' diapers of cellulose or paper containing elementary silver particles; napkins for incontinence containing elementary silver particles; disposable panty liners of cellulose for napkins containing elementary silver particles; impregnated antiseptic wipes containing elementary silver particles; pharmaceutical preparations in the form of emulsions for fighting infections or inflammations containing elementary silver particles; chemical products for the treatment of plant disease, namely, powders, sprays, irrigation liquids, waxes, plasters, filling materials, superabsorber materials containing elementary silver particles; preparations comprising elementary silver particles for the treatment of plant diseases, namely, powders, sprays, irrigation liquids, waxes, plasters, filling materials, superabsorber materials containing elementary silver particles; chemical products for the protection of plants from bacterial and fungal infection, namely, fungicides, bactericides, seed protectants containing elementary silver particles; preparations comprising elementary silver particles for the protection of plants from bacterial and fungal infection for agricultural use

**GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (005)(proposed)**

# Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

## Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

## Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

## Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

## API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

## LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

## FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

## E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.